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MEMORANDUM FOR: David L. Meyer, Chief
Rules Review and Directives Branch
Division of Freedom of Information & Publications Services
Office of Administration

FROM: Joseph L. Birmingham, Acting Chief
Generic Communications Branch
Division of Operating Reactor Support
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
SUBJECT : NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF A GENERIC COMMUNICATION
Enclos..a - one signed copy of a Notice of Availability for a generic
communication that has been issued for your transmittal to the Office of the
Federal Register for publication. Five additional copies of the Notice are

enclosed for your use.
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Joseph L. Birmingham, Acting Chief
Generic Communications Branch
Division of Operating Reactor Support
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure;
As stated
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i MEMORANDUM FOR: David L. 'eyer, Chief

; Rules Review and Directives Branch

. Division of Freedom of Information % Publications Services
Office of Administration

FROM: Joseph L. Birmingham, Acting Chief
Generic Communications Branch
Division of Operating Reactor Support
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF A GENERIC COMMUNICATION

Enclosed is one signed copy of a Notice of Availability for a generic
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

Enclosure:
As stated
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